
U.S. Department of inatiee 
Ramo of Aleohol. Tobacco. Fireanns and Explosives 

2022.00124 00000146483 'UNCLASSIFIE4tePttliglEg iati°63

FFL: PRECISION TACTICAL FIRP.ARMS I.I.C 
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Date Oeserated: 3/111/2020 
RIDS Rey: 3-39-0574I 
Lord ledt.uttry Operations Invesitpantri 

3 

4 

Regulation Cormetlre AcOnn(s) Instance Details Date 
Amended 

27 CFR 478.123(b)l Failure to 
maintain an 
ncurvtthxstripieteitimely licensee 
du-position  men rd 

umber of WarPub. L. e. 112.-fa 

Accurately, completely & timely record all 
required future firearm disposition information, 

. mentlitipdate A&1) Record to accurately 
mond all Tottered firearm disposition 

27 CFR 478.123(a): Fast to 
maintain an 
accuretelconpfetritimely 
manufacture or acquisition mood 

Number of InstanresI ibus,tpue. L. ta...112.55 

Accurately, completely & timely weed all 
required Ileum firearm aormisifien inforinstion. 

Amend/Update A&D Record to accurately 
record all required firearm acquisition 
infotniation. 

27 CFR 478.21(4): Failure to 
complete forms us prescribed 

ATP .Ponna 4473  "2-r5

Mniaber i1f insamml f .;13.1,.P...,b. L. NS*. 12435 I 

27 CFR 478.124(41)i Failure to 
obtain a complettidetin F 4473 

ATF Forms 4473 
Number of Instan 

War.Putr. L 11246 

lssasure that the transferee/hum provides 
niquireel signature and date, on ATF Form 4473 

  Section C fir all transactions raking plane on a 
  data different front when Section A vett.s ecru lied. 

o9t No 112.50 

Complete all forts  as prescribed, 

Ensure that all required ATF Form 4473 Section 
A items are compleiollprovided by the 
tratisfereelbuyer on all future transactions. 

1b313; Pub. L. No. 112-55. Way. tel(7)(C) 

03/18,202€t 

03/01/2020 

My signature below cedillas that I acirwwiut e i have reviewed The above inionnalon. I tulderstand that this is only a general rotetviaw of the violations and that I will be responsible for 
fiandiarixing myself-with all of the laws and regulations governing my liceneectiperminellbus.incss. 

Signature 



Department of Justice 
ihIfi. :V3 of Tobacco Firearms and Explosive, . 

0000 49AT t of irrjm pita kippect ion 
2022-00124 SSP= 13/2. 

PRECISION TACTICAL FIREARMS LLes Fa 

Fa-15064 

03/26/2020 07:22 AM 

1O1 EMEM21 , Milwaukee 11 (1O) Field Office 

Lictmer. Na m.> iff.6 Key lic.:enseiPermit Nvnther Livelin Typ..! 
PRECISION TACTICAL FIREARMS 3-39-05741 349-025-07-1G-0574i 07 - Manufacturer of Firmous License 
LLC 

Elvsinem 'Type 
Limited Liability Company ILLCI 

Premises Address 

Pmillisesk Clwrxratiip'15.1x..- Leased/Rented 

Premhkasi.o!..:aliou Type Store Front 

Add:rekt 
47 GLACIER EDGE SQUARE 
Unit N/A 
CROSS PLAINS. Wisconsin 53528 
DANE County United States 

Post ,!:e Type Mirokka 

Business +1 608-798-0880 

Fax 44 608-798-0366 

pifireannst?ilids.net 

llisilit Address 

Same as Premises Address 

leBOIMMENDATIONS 
Find .Dix 
Warning l..etrer 

Aita 
Warning Letter 

fbtoss ft>takci Recortirmnuialie:» 

AS Concurs and also recommends Recall for next year. 

Mtitmlyy Ope.yation €nrz.:5;!i?..g4or 
Warning Letter 

See Summary. 

Inspection Findings 

Firearms 

1. Missing firearmS after inventory reconciliation (e.g., no records of disposition. required or otherwise>. 

:$11.Gfi'BILIT:TNERIF.ICATION 
Business Information Verifsention 

oinei,*. Type 
PRECISION TACTICAL FIREARMS Limited Liability Company iLLC.) 
LI.C 



dditi;ut:t€ €°i:tilittgs 
The Ll..C is valid and in good standing with the Wisconsin Department of Financial Institutions. 

2022-00124 00000146484 UNCLASSIFIED" 8127i2025. 

Attaetiracia(!ii: 
3-39-05741 - Rosiness Verifteation.pdf 

Property Ownership Verification 
iwnerrdiip Type. Preniimi:il.neatien Type 

Leased/Rented Store Front 

.47 GLACIER. EDGE SQUARE 
Unit N/A 
CROSS PLAINS, Wisconsin 53528 
DANE County United States 

Atigelsawati!ii: 
3-39-05741- Ownership Verification.pdf 

3-39-05741 - Property Veriticatiomptli 

Trait Ntune/DBA Verifkation 
track 
PT firearms 

Has thii propmy-dwricrstiip Nam rtrified ! 
Yes 

£he track nairelYklA 
Yes 

Additional €ii:id:R
The State of Wisconsin does -not require trade names to be registered. 

Atm:twain; 
Wisconsin Trade Nantes. . 

Rental/Lease l'erificatilot 
o::. 

Yes 

1031 spoke.with 

Contact Informalinn 

!ttfin•R•grefet 

All Star Properties 

Jolt -nit, 
Broker/Manager 

ne 

: Baseness 

fl3Xft 7)(C) 

Plume Number 

4 to u 46,7x, 

that manages the premises. There are no prohibitions to operating a PH_ from the location. 

01'09.'202.0 

&MAU Adrlicss RealriA 

Coin natnrii 

Attachrtieriirs , : 

Zoning information Verification 
€ the priiposcd t.insiness in with zoning'? 
Yes 

Additional Pirrdiags 
The licensee is compliant with zoning. 

Contact information 

Name DA* CiVii.&-led 

03/02/2020 kast nitric) 

2 



Village of Cross Plains 

141) Tirte 
Village AdminisIramriamk 2022-00124 00000146484 "UNCLASSIFIED" 812712025 

bnal ?!!€sites 

):iteiTge) 

utxtrileril s): 
3-39-05741 - Zoning Verification Permitpdf 

3-39-05741 - Zoning Verificat€on,pdf 

Email Reatar8z 

.AP POINTM ENT RETAILS. 
• 

02/18/2020 

Atlitresk,
47 GLACIER EDGE SQUARE Unit N/A . CROSS PLAINS, Wisconsin 53528 

Responsible Attendee(s) Non-Responsible Attendees) 

PETER MICHAEL KRAEMER No items 

#2t;.SPONS115-1X PE1O4)Ni:S 
PETER MICHAEL KRAEMER 

PETER MICHAEL KRAEMER 

S'SN 

OKriC) 

PhyOcal Mollifiers 

WriyBt 

Marc of Birth 

1
Hesse Address 

Irairr Onter 

:1,<Irlitional Name££ 

Citiressbip 

1 , nited States 

ID Type Cotrzig ry 

OWNER 

Hair C.,,ks' Eye 1.)›ka• 

City 

€i3: ttfll t( 

Phirm Type Phone N inber Remark',

Email Acl£1tt'ss 

3 

Email Rvenarkii 



ptriremins(itnilsnet 

Criminal History Check 

Dine ConnnailliaraRy Cheek ginclired 
62A8/262o 

Criminal likitory ausdi. Commas 

2022-00124 00000146484 "UNCLASSIFIED" 8/27/2025 

10;a ion nC: 

INTEUVIEW QUESTIONNAIRE 

Sells new and used firearms. both long and hand guns. Has a good sired assortment of AR pans for custom builds. They hold the manufacturer's license. but prefer to-sell kits for the 
end user to assemble. No firearms were mantihictured during the inspection period. Does do consignment sales and participates at gun shows..NFA. Dealer in Silencers. 

no they rued an additional I14:ellI.43 or perntiz'T 
No 

i.X%) am: mappiet.rc? 

Business Activities 

Nationa€ Firearms Act 

Retail 

Gun Show Participant 

Law Enforcement Saks 

Selected Operational 5ecurily Measures 
Controlled Access to ATh Recordlteoping 

Controlled Access to Keys 

The insPeetton took place in a store front of a strip mall. Most all firearms are on display with limited boxed inventory. 

Retail 

CPS Coordinates 

43.11203N 

b. on
89.fl4185W 

arcs. 

INTERNIEW NOTES 

Onsite Start: 02118/2020 
Onsite End: 03/12/2020 

Scope of Inspection: Recall 
Inspection Period: 2/18/2019 — 2/18/2020 

Records: 4473's are kept serialized, separated hand guns WW1-20i and long guns (1.001-201. Forms are well maintained and organized. 
Uses 4473s for dealer to dealer transactions, primarily as a function to add the serialized number to track the firearm out. 

543r.F3A. L. Pie: 112-55. (DAY. -5:e575.t) 

Paper acquisition and disposition books are used. with a new book started every January 1st. A&D books are divided between hand guns and long guns. An excel spreadsheet is also 
"unofficially" used by the licensee to track firearms. 

Denied forms -are filed separately. 

Multiple Sales:I i.. kc 112:.' ',OA,. (b.,47;i3:3 Irene discovered during the formsreview, 
the multiple sales forms had been filled out and faxed (confirmation page stapled to multiple sale form), 1OI asked that the forms be resent and that mailing the forms is 
preferred to faxing them in. 

NICS Audit: The NICS Audit log was reviewed from 12/14/19 to 2112120, no irregularities were noted. 

RIMPutt. 1.. No. 112-55: afxat (brae: 

4 



NFA: Records and separate log kept for NFA, no discrepancies discovered. 

& I) Record 

'N al trot Fireattn lt,sentory 
362 

NFA 
Yes 

2 M:Atbi; 

the East l7 &le.aults 

CiXnaltig.S 

Improvement from previous inspection, it was noted thatif,.),49„,,i_ x 1,245.1tdeutified on the theft loss report were tabbed in the style that investigators typically use to identify places 
in a licensee's books for open entries. The licensee stated mat tney wets plohlent firearms on the last inspection. No mention of those specific serial numbers were made m the Fast 
report or on prior theft loss reporis. The licensee could nor remember how they were previously reconciled. 

A;Lxig men*. 
Report of Violations.pdf 

Report of Violal ionspdf 

Report of Violations.pdf 

Licensee Response to Violations Repot-quit 

Licensee Response to Violations Report.pdf 

Firearm Theft Loss List.pdf 

2 

Regulation (.7orrective Actions Instance Details 

27 CFR 478,123(bk Failure to 
maintain an 
accurate/complete/timely licensee 
disposition record 

.Nuirthq of Instances:I Porafillb.,i;- 140 

Accurately, completely & timely record all 
required future firearm disposition 
AmendlUpdare A&D Record to accurately record 
all required firearm disposition information. 

.27 CFR 478.123(a): Failure to 
maintain an 
accurate/complete/timely 
manufacture or acquisition record 

Number of Instances:I ent'n4tgitts- • 

Accurately. completely & timely record all 
required future firearm acquisition information. 
Amend:Update A&D Record to accurately record 
all required firearm acquisition i»formation. 

ibea,Pub. L. tb. 112.55: f:545): 

27 CFR 478.2 i (a): Failure to 
complete forms as prescribed 

Complete all forms as prescribed. 
Ensure that all required An Form 4473 Section 
A items are completed: provided by the 



Anz Forms 447i b.t•t3
Number of Instance,' itifgr.,.,tk. No. 

.F.L.D L. °..to. , t2-53 transfeivelbuyer on all future transactions. 

2022-00124 0000014648 "UNCLASSIFIED" 8:27%2025 

4 

.27 CYR 478.124(c)(1): Failure to 
obtain a completed ATF F 4473 

ATP .Furtua 44731 b,"t3

Number of Instanced L 

:Pct L '2-55 

Ensure that the transfereetuyer provides required 
signature and date, on .ATF Font 4473 Section C. 
for all transactions taking place.on a date 
different .from when Section A was certified, p3):Pub. LA42.112-55: 13)(6).: 0.X7XCl 

MEET/LOSS REPORT 

AcqUisiiitn1 Manufacturer Importer Model fatiher;t:auce Serial Number 

fay.31cPuo. L. Mo. 112-55: (fa.* .t.10(2)1C).

LICENSEE RESPONSE REPORT 

Regulation 

27 CFR 478.123(b): Failure to 
maintain an accurate:complete/timely 
licensee disposMon record 

Number of instances: I.IN(3):ftb. L. No.112.55 

Corrective Adiellet 

Accurately. completely & timely record all required future 
firearm disposition information. 
AMend/Update A&D Record to accurately record all required 
firearm disposition information. 

Licensee Response Status Details 

Continue to move forward and check 
over forms. 

Ntatas 
Coireetion Verified 

In Person 

Dine Corteciioii 
Verified 
03/12/2020 

27 CFR 478.123(a): Failure to 
maintain an accuratelcompleteltimely 
manufacture or acquisition record 

Number of Instances-. flax.:31•Puo L. ?vo 112-55 

27 CFR 478.2l (a): Fallon: to 
complete forms as prescribed 

isorms 447: .tyarPuo. L 112:55 

Number of insvincel afga,p,,,. L. 1x.1(245 

27 CFR 478.124(01): Failure to 
obtain a completed ATF F 4473 

ATF Forms 4473 112:55 

Accurately, completely & timely record all required future 
firearin acquisition information. 
Amendillpdate A&D Record to accurately record all required 
firearm acquisition information. 

Complete all forms as prescribed. 
Ensure that all required ATF Form 4473 Section A items are 
completed:provided by the transitive/buyer on all future 
transactions. 

Ensure that the transfereeibuyer provides required signature and 
date. on ATF-Fitrin 4473 Section C, for all transactions taking 
place on a dare different front when Section A was certified. 

Continue to move forward and check 
over forms. 

Better job reviewing forms with 
customers. 

Better job reviewing forms with 
customers. 

Correction Verified 

Vai lied s'€et€3<.tl 
In Person 

DiltC 

03/12/2020 

Licensee Notified 

Verified Method 
In Person 

Date Licensee Notified 
03/12/2020 

51:ans 
Licensee Notified 

Verified Method 
In Person 



4 
Number of lostaneetr. Zhjt."3).Pub. L. biz. 112-58 

2022-00124 00000146484 "LJNCLASSI IED- 8127?2025. 

Liceilscv Notified 

03/12/2020 

CLO (4: CONFTRENC.E. 

0342/2020 

.4'0 WI:UWE 

Attendee(s) 

PETER MICHAEL KRAEMER 

WARNING LETTER 

Email 

PETER MICHAEL KRAEMER Email plirrearms@kis.rie; 

EXHIBITS 
Inspeaum 

:Elvg y 

Correspondence 

WarningLeuerReturnEmail 

Correspondence 

Corresixmdence 

Wamingletter 

I.orrespondence 

CAwrespondenee 

Licen see ResponseToV itilahonsPDF 

ReturnedSignedROV 

Correspondence 

Correspondence 

Correspondence 

Correspondence 

ViolationsPDF 

Correspondence 

Correspondence 

LiemiseeResponseToViolationsPDF 

Clos ingConfereneeSummary 

Correspondence 

Correspondence 

Correspondence 

Correspondence 

ViolationsPDF 

Correspondence 

Correspondence 

Correspondence 

Correspondence 

ViolationsPDF 

Correspondence 

Cormspondence 

Correspondence 

Attachment Name 

Spartan Notification RE: 3-39-05741 Inspection Results 

l'AV_ Warning Letter. PT Firearms 202.0.pdf 

Action required concerning your Federal Firearms License 

Warning Letterpdt 

inforination Concerning Your Federal License/Permit 

Information Concerning Your Federal License/Pamir 

Licensee Response to Violations Repon.pdf 

3.39-05741 - Amended ROV.pdf 

Information Concerning Your Federal License/Permit 

Information Concerning Your Federal License/Permit 

Report of Violations.pdf 

Information Concerning Your Federal LieensetPermit 

trit'ormation Concerning Your Federal License/Permit 

Licensee Response to Violations Report.pdf 

Acknowledgment of Regulations.pdf 

Information Concerning Your Federal LicensetPermil 

InMnnatitm Concerning Your Federal LicenserPerinit 

Report of Violations.pdf 

Information Concerning Your Federal Lieense/Permil 

Information Concerning Your Federal License/Permit 

Report of Violations.pdf 

Action Required Concerning Your Federal Firearms Compliance insp 

7 



Correspondence 

FirearnitheftLossList 

ZAmingVerification 

TratieNameVerification 

ZoningVerification 

PropertyOwnershipVerification 

PropenyOwne.rshipVerification 

Business Verification 

2022-00124 

Action Required Concerning Your Federa€ Firearms Compliance rasp 

Firearm T€left Loss List.pdf 

MIRMIIFFIFFtnit.pdl 
Wisconsin Track. Nanics.pdf 

3-39.05741 - Zoning Verification.pdf 

3-39.05741 - Ownership Verifieation.pdf.

3-39-05741 - Property Verification.pdf 

3-39-05741 - Business Vcrilication.pdf 

8/2712025 



U.S. Department of:Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives 

2022-00124 0000014614f ense4mgmfTA9 vi040382VePor,

FFL: PRECISION TACTICAL FIREARMS LI.C: 
Inspection: FCI-13064 
Date Generated: 3119/2020 
RDS Key: 3.'394)5741 
Lead Industry Operations Investigator: 

2 

3 

4 

Regulation Corrective Actium!) Licensee Response 

27 CFR 478.123(h): Failure to maintain an 
acetrateicompkteAnnely licensee disposition 
record 

Number of Instances F"arfh,,b. L. Me. 11245 

Accurately. completely & timely record all required future 
Bream disposition intOmmtion. 

Amend/Update A&t) Record to accurately record all 
required tirearm disposition ini0nnation. 

Continue to move forward and cheek over iortns. 

27 nit 478.123(a): Failure to maintain an 
accurate/complete/ninety manufacture or 
acquisition record 

Number of Instances: .,1;13;.F.tsb. L. t.12. 11 ate 

27 CFR 478.21(a): Failure to complete forms 
as prescribed 

ATF Forms 4473: 
Number of Instances:) 1.11o. 112-55 

Eb}i4Proto L. 11e. 1 12-55 

27 CFR 478.124(e)(1): Failure to obtain a 
conipleted ATF F 4473 

NIP Forms 4473: 
Number of Instance. 

Pub. 112455 

Accurately, completely & timely record an required future 
firearm acquisition information. 

Amend/Update A&D Record to accurately record all 
required firearm acquisition Mfoririat n. 

Complete all forms as prescribed. 

Ensure that all required ATP Form 4473 Section A items 
are completed/provided by the transferee/buyer on all 
future transactions. 

Ensure that the nansfereelbuyer provides required 
signature and date, on ATF Form 4473 Section C. for alt 
transactions taking place on a date different limn when 
Section A was certified. 

Continue to move forward and check over forms. 

Better job reviewing forms with customers. 

Better job reviewing forms with customers. 



U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives 

2022-00124 00000146486 "LINCLAssiFIED” RePVAVOilltiOllS 

FPI,: pitiCISION TACTICAL FIREARMS LLC 
Inspection: PCI-15064 
Date Generated: 3118/20'20 
RDS Key: 3.394)5741 
Lead Industry Operations Investigator: 

Regulation Corrective Actions) 

27 CFR 478.123(1): Failure to 
maintain an 
accurateleompkteitimely licensee 
disposition mcord 

Number of Instances: i.. 112-55 

.4,ccurately, completely & timely record all 
required future firearm disposition information. 

Amend/Update A&D Record to accurately 
Meord all required firearm disposition 
information. 

27 CFR 478.-123(a): Failure to 
maintain an 
accurate/complete/timely 
manufacture or acquisition record 

Number of Instances' .0:01,,pub. L. N..112.55 

Accurately. completely & timely record all 
required future. firearm acquisition hdorrnation. 

Antend/Update A&D Record to accurately 
record all required £rearm acquisition 
information. 

Instance Details Date 
Amended 

27 CFR 478.2 It at: Failure to 
complete forms as prescribed 

ATP Poems 4473, D.,'3,:P"..0 L. °10. '245 

Number a 
I 5)13';Pu* L. No. 11245 

Complete all forms as prescribed. 

Ensure that all required ATF Form 4473 Section 
A items are completedipmvided by the 
transfer buyer On all future transactions. 

27 CFR 478.12400 Failure to 
obtain a completed F 4473 

ATF Forms Ali  tusaxpiia. L. *2.11245 

Number of Instance/ f5Y3rP.b.1-.Mo. 11245 

Ensure that the transferee/buyer provides 
required signature and dale, on ATF Form 4473 
Section C. for all transactions taking place on 
date different from when Section A was 

ft 3).P55. L. No. 11245; 0.);4). (Oft

03/ I lif2020 

03! I Ni2i 

My signature below certifies that I a‘ knowledge I have reviewed the above information. 1 underscutd that this is only a general overview of the violations and that t win be responsible for 
familiarising myself with all of the laws and regulations governing my licensed/permitted business. 

Signature Date 

Primed Name 

1.71.:. PRECISION TACTICAL FIREARMS LLC 



Inspection: FCI-15064 
Date Generated: 3/18/2020 
RDS Key: 3.34-65741 
Lead Industry Operations Investigator teiCritc: 

2022-00124 00000146486 "UNCLASSIFIED" 8;27%2O25 

4 

Regulation/Violation nstance Details 

27 CFR 478.123(b): Failure to maintain an 
accurate/complete/timely licensee disposition 
record 

27 CFR 478.123ta): Failure to maintain an 
nectuntekomplettitimely manufacture or 
acquisition record 

:,,ri31:Pub. L. We. 112-55; OA): (br,r)ICI 

27 CFR 478.21(a): Failure to cmnplete forms as 
prescribed 

27 CFR 478.124(O(1): Failure.to obtain a 
completed ATF F 4473 



2022-00124 00000146486 8127Q°2kepOrt of Violations Instance Details 

FEL: PRECISION TACTICAL PIRP:.ARNIS 1.1,c 
Inspection: PC1- 15064 
Date Generated: 3118;2020 
RDS Key: 3.39-0,574I 
Lead Industry Operations tn. csi i;;. t " 

Regulation Corrective Actionisi Instance Details 
Date 

Amended 

27 OR 478.1230:i): Fall to 

maintain an 
accurate/complete/timely licensee 
disposition record 

Number of Instance_ 12 -SE 

Accurately, completely & timely record all 
required future firearm disposition information. 

Amend/Update A&D Record to accurately 
record an required fireman disposition 
information. 

27 CFR 478.123(a): Failure to 
maintain an 
accurate/complete/timely 
manufacture or acquisition mord 

Nal REIM' id In.sta 4n. 11 ?•35 

.Accurately, completely & timely record all 
required future firearm acquisition information. 

Amend/Update A&D Record to accurately 
record all required firearm acquisition 
information. 

27 CFR 478.21(a): Failure to 
complete limns as prescribed 

ATF Forms 44731 
Number of Instances ' 112-55 

12,;(3):Pub.1-. No. 112-55 

Complete all forms as prescribed. 

Ensure that all required ATP Form 4473 Section 
A items are completedipmvided by the. 
transferee/buyer on all future transactions. 

27 CFR 478.124(e)(1): Failure to 
obtain a completed ATF F 4473 

ATP Forms 447i iiirarsiis.L. no 11245 

Number of Instances:  I A.:30.b. L.-No.11245 

Ensure -Mat-Mc transferee/buyer prcivtdes 
requited signature and date, on ATF Form 4473 
Section C. tor all trairsacdons taking place on a 
date different from when Section A was certified. 

thkai.Pub..L No. 11245; ?..58,i. f*>;7i2i 

03/18/2020 

03/1812020 

3 



2022,00124 00O00146487 "UNCLASSIFIED" 847.eillibiparttotat of Justice 
BUiteati of ikO101, Tobacco, 

Fin:arnultnd Explosives: 

it Headquarters 

Y..  Meow NE 
Wsokinstun,IX: 24226 
:mwtralf.pv 

March 20, 2020 

WARNING LE11ER 

PRECISION TACTICAL FIREARMS .LLC 
PT Firearms 
47 GLACIER EDGE SQUARE 
CROSS PLAINS, Wisconsin 53528 

Re: Federal Firearms License Number: 3-39-05741. 

PRECISION TACTICAL FIREARMS LLC, 

As a result of a recent compliance inspection conducted by the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives (ATF) at your firearms business located at 47 GLACIER EDGE 
SQUARE Unit N/A , CROSS PLAINS, Wisconsin 53528 on 2/18/2020 through 3/12/2020 , you 
were cited for violations of 27 Code of Federal Regulations, Part 478. The violations were 
discussed with you during the inspection. A copy of the Report of Violations, ATF Form 5030.5, 
issued at the time of the inspection is enclosed. 

All violations were fully explained to you by ATF Industry Operations Investigator 
. You indicated that you understood the requirements of the firearms laws and regulations as a 
licensee. You further indicated that corrective actions would be taken to eliminate future 
violations. 

&gar <WM 

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are important to 
law enforcement in our continuing efforts to reduce violent crime and protect the public. It is 
essential that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your firearms business. 
ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry members make in this area, and we look 
forward to continuing to work with you in that regard. 

You are reminded that retention of your Federal Firearms License is conditional upon compliance 
with Federal laws and regulations. Because the violations cited in this most recent inspection were 
fully explained to you and you stated you understood your compliance responsibilities as a 
licensee, any future violations, either repeat or otherwise, could be viewed as willful and may 
result in the revocation of your license. Please ensure that future compliance is achieved. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Industry Operations 
Investigator  ibmorxci  at OM: (bXrAc1 

Sincerely, 
PX61 

Area Supervisor 
Milwaukee Il (1O) Field Office 


